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Wormans Mill
Frederick €. 1790
Private Demolished 9/1978

Wormans Mill is a four story gable-roofed structure of stuccoed random
coursed stone, three (3) bays wide and one room deep. The main entrance
located in the second bay on the west side is a paneled door, with three
1ight transom. Some of the double hung 9/9 windows are intact as well
as paneled doors with H L hinges on the east and north sides. Located
on the south end of the mill is an arched brick raceway.

Until 1978 the mill was part of a farm complex which included a Targe
brick residence, frame barn and corn crib all of which have been
demoTished.

The first documented mention of Wormans Mill is on July 22, 1804 in the
will of Hugh Reynolds who left to his son William Reynolds "100 Acres .
together with the mills and other buildings there on erected." The mill
and property were then sold to John Reynolds, Jr., who in 1822, sold it
to Moses Worman for $8,500.00. According to the 1858 Isaac Bond Map of
the county, the building was known as "the old mill" even at that earlier
date. The mill was owned by the Worman family until 1915.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Worman's Mi11 i3 a four-story, gable-roofed structure of stuccoed random-coursed stone
which faces west from zhe west side of North Market Street extended just north of
Frederick, Marviandg

The mi11 is three bays wide and one room deep. It has been vacated for over
twenty vears and nas deteriorated badly from vandalism and flooding. Some of the
double-hung, 9/¢ windows are intact as are paneled doors with H-L hinges on the east
and north sides. The main entrance, located in the second bay on the west side, is also
2 paneled door, with three-1ight transom. Located on the south end of the mill is an
arched bric’ racewav now almost buried with silt from the nearby stream.

The interior of the structure is in extremely poor condition with large sections
of the floor rmissirc. An array of broken and rusted 19th century milling machinery

is scattered througncut the bujlding.

Until recently the mill was part of a farm complex which included a large brick
residence, frame barn and corn crib, all of which have been destroyed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Worman's 11111, Tocated just north of the City of Frederick, Maryland, has long

a h'storica’ landmark to people of Frederick County. It is one of few stone

T ztanding in the county,

e
stood

<71
mills

Originally the ‘axd on which the mill was built was part of the "Taskers Chance"
tract. which belonged to Daniel Dulaney until the "commissioners appointed to preserve
confiscated British Property" sold Lot #27 consisting of 354 _acres to John Davidson,
Merchant, from the City of Annapolis on Cctober 10, 1781.1 The cost of the transaction,
which incuded two other smaller properties, was 3,550 pounds. It is not known whether
Lot #27 included a mill, but by 1796 when the trustees of John Davidson's estate sold
the same le® oF 354 acres to Hugh Reynolds for 5,310 pounds, it seems iikely that it
frcluded a m¥i1.% First mention of the mill is made by Hugh Reynolds in his will written
July 22, 1804, in which he Teaves to his son William Reynolds "100 acres... together with
the mills and other buildings thereon erected."3 The mill and property were then sold to
John Reynoids, Jdr., who in 1822 sold it to Moses Worman for $8,500.00, According to the
1358 Isaac Bond Mep of Frederick County, the building was known as "the old mill" even at
that earlier date. Worman's Mill also had a role in the Civil War. In June of 1863,
when the Eleverth Army of the Union Army of the Potomac was enroute to Gettysburg, the
troops camped “r the fields surrounding Worman's Mill.

The mii? was owned and operated by the Worman family until 1915 when William J.
Worman died and the estate was sold.

The complex, which once also included several outbuildings,a barn and a beautiful,
large brick residence belonged to the Clemson family until the 1970's, at which time it
was purchased by a developer, who destroyed all buildings but the mill.

Frederick Ccunty Lankmarks Foundation would like to acquire this mill, and restore
it.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber WR 4, folio 323, October 14, 1973.

2 Frederick County Lard Records, Liber WR 20, folio 330, June 4, 1800.

-~

3 Frederick County Probate Records, Liber GMRB 1, folio 46, August 31, 1804.
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